
From: 
Sent: 

Anthony Rush•••••••••• 
03 March 2011 21 :42 

To: 'Anthony Rush'; Richard Jeffrey; Susan Clark; Steven Bell; 'Nigel Robson'; 'VRE -
MobileMe' 

Cc: Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com 
Subject: RE: tie - lnfraco Mediation 

From: Anthony Rush [mailto:rush_aj@cqm.co.uk] 
Sent: 03 March 2011 20:36 
To: 'Richard Jeffrey'; 'Susan Clark'; 'Steven Bell'; 'Nigel Robson'; 'VRE - MobileMe' 
Cc: Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com 
Subject: RE: tie - Infraco Mediation 

I suggest that we respond and say: 

"Our clients request therefore that Siemens provide an explanation of the increase in price for their works between 
the Airport and Haymarket. You will realize that it will prove impossible to conduct a mediation on any uplift In 
price without explanation. For example the original price would not include for materiasl and equipment contracted 
for but not to be built into the works," 

Tony 

From: Richard Jeffrey [mailto:Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 03 March 2011 18:25 
To: Susan Clark; Steven Bell; 'Anthony Rush'; Nigel Robson; VRE - MobileMe 
Subject: FW: tie - Infraco Mediation 

For info 

Regards 

Richard 

From: Nolan, Brandon [mailto:Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com] 
Sent: 03 March 2011 17:31 
To: Dennis Murray 
Cc: Richard Jeffrey 
Subject: Fw: tie - Infraco Mediation 

Dennis 

A fairly predictable response. 

Can you please send me your calculation for onward transmission. 

Thanks 

Brandon 

From: MCMILLAN Fraser <Fraser.McMillan@pinsentmasons.com> 
To: Nolan, Brandon 
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Sent: Thu Mar 03 16:22:40 2011 
Subject: RE: tie - Infraco Mediation 

Brandon 

Siemens have attempted to do the same but have been unable to arrive at the £68m figure you refer to. If you were 
able to provide details of the calculation then that would assist. 

Fraser 

Fraser McMillan 
Partner 
Head of Scotland Office 
Pinsent Masons LLP 

DDI +44 (0) 141 249 5403 
Mobile 
Internal 
www.pinsentmasons.com 

Winner British Legal Awards 2010-11 - Law Firm Innovation 
....................................................................................................................................................... 

From: Nolan, Brandon [mailto:Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com] 
Sent: 02 March 2011 18:00 
To: MCMILLAN Fraser 
Subject: RE: tie - Infraco Mediation 

Fraser 

It is derived from Siemens Contract Price Analysis which was provided at tender stage. Siemens CPA is £96.9m from 
which £68m is deduced in respect of Airport to Haymarket on the basis of the detail in the CPA. 

Brandon 

From: MCMILLAN Fraser [mailto:Fraser.McMillan@pinsentmasons.com] 
Sent: 02 March 2011 16:25 
To: Nolan, Brandon 
Subject: RE: tie - Infraco Mediation 

Brandon 

Siemens have asked where you get the £68m reference from. Could you oblige? 

Fraser 

Fraser McMillan 
Partner 
Head of Scotland Office 
Pinsent Masons LLP 

DDI +44 (0) 
Mobile +44 
Internal Ext 
www.pinsentmasons.com 

Winner British Legal Awards 2010-11 - Law Firm Innovation 

From: Nolan, Brandon [mailto:Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com] 
Sent: 01 March 2011 18:33 
To: MCMILLAN Fraser 
Subject: tie - Infraco Mediation 

Fraser 
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With regard to lnfraco's Project Phoenix Proposal Price (Appendix 1) tie and CEC would request more detailed 
information in relation to Siemens' PPP Price Breakdown (Appendix 1.2). 

Siemens' PPP of c £136.Sm is double Siemens' original price of c £68m (Airport to Haymarket). It is not clear what the 
basis for this increase is. There is no Schedule Part 4 PA 1 issue in relation to Siemens' work which has undergone 
little change since tender. 

Without further information in relation to Siemens' PPP Price Breakdown meaningful analysis of it is not possible. Nor 
is it possible for tie and CEC to understand the basis for the very substantial increase which is being proposed. 

Can any further details be provided in advance of the mediation to enable proper consideration to be given to the PPP 
Price? 

I appreciate that Biggart Baillie LLP represent Siemens but thought it appropriate to observe the line of 
communication through you. 

I await your response. 

Regards 

Brandon 

Brandon Nolan 
Partner 
Construction 
for McGrigors LLP 

DDI +44 (0) 
Fax +44 (0) 
Mob +44 (0 

www.mcgrigors.com 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the message from your computer. You may not 
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes 
made to this e-mail or any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment. 

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number 50300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange, 
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 9AQ) and is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

A list of members of McGrigors LLP is open to inspection at each of its offices. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP where we use the 
word "partner" we mean a person who is a member of McGrigors LLP or an employee of equivalent standing. 

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLP 116 and registered office Arnott 
House, 12-16 Bridge Street, Belfast BT1 1 LS) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland. A list of members of McGrigors Belfast LLP 
is open to inspection at its registered office. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner" we mean a 
person who is a member of McGrigors Belfast LLP or an employee of equivalent standing. 

VAT registration number: 890 4017 30 

We use your personal information in accordance with our Privacy Notice (available on our website here: 
http://www.mcgrigors.com/privacy_notice.html) 
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For further information please visit: http://www.mcgrigors.com 

If you consider this email spam, please forward to spam@emailsystems.com 

This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales 
(registered number: OC333653) and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The word 'partner', used in 
relation to the LLP, refers to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant of the LLP or any affiliated firm who is 
a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications A list of the members of the LLP, and of those non-members who 
are designated as partners, is displayed at the LLP's registered office: 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES, United 
Kingdom. We use 'Pinsent Masons' to refer to Pinsent Masons LLP and affiliated entities that practise under the name 
'Pinsent Masons' or a name that incorporates those words. Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to Pinsent Masons LLP 
and/or one or more of those affiliated entities as the context requires. 
The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are not the intended 
recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact Pinsent Masons LLP immediately on +44 (0)20 7 418 7000 
then delete it. Contracts cannot be concluded with us nor service effected by email. Emails are not secure and may 
contain viruses. Pinsent Masons LLP may monitor traffic data. Further information about us is available at 
www.pinsentmasons.com If you consider this email spam, please forward to spam@emailsystems.com 

This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales 
(registered number: OC333653) and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The word 'partner', used in 
relation to the LLP, refers to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant of the LLP or any affiliated firm who is 
a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications A list of the members of the LLP, and of those non-members who 
are designated as partners, is displayed at the LLP's registered office: 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES, United 
Kingdom. We use 'Pinsent Masons' to refer to Pinsent Masons LLP and affiliated entities that practise under the name 
'Pinsent Masons' or a name that incorporates those words. Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to Pinsent Masons LLP 
and/or one or more of those affiliated entities as the context requires. 
The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are not the intended 
recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact Pinsent Masons LLP immediately on +44 (0)20 7 418 7000 
then delete. Contracts cannot be concluded with us nor service effected by email. Emails are not secure and may 
contain viruses. Pinsent Masons LLP may monitor traffic data. Further information about us is available at 
www.pinsentmasons.com 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 

No virus found in this incoming message. 
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